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From Kyla Johnson-Trammell, Superintendent  
Lucia Moritz, Executive Director - Linked Learning Office  
Emiliano Sanchez, Coordinator, CTE Trades and Apprenticeship, Linked Learning Office 

Meeting Date April 14, 2021 

Subject Memorandum of Agreement 
Contractor: Cypress Mandela Training Center  
Services For:  Summer Program, High School Linked Learning Office 

Ask of the Board 

Background 

Approval by the Board of Education of Memorandum of Understanding between the 
District and  Cypress Mandela Training Center , Oakland, CA, for the latter to provide  a 
five-week paid internship program for up to thirty (30) high school students. The 
contractor will provide a curriculum that gives the students a holistic view of the 
requirements into the trades. The students’ summer curriculum will include:  Basic 
Project Estimating, Construction Elements, Project Management, Construction Tools 
and Proper Usage, Resume Writing, Nutrition, and Soft Skills (Interview Skills). The work 
activities will be completed under the supervision of the training staff for the period of 
June 16, 2021 through July 23, 2021, in an amount not to exceed $25,000.00.   

In 2017, the Oakland Unified Board of Education passed BP 7116, BP7116  has four 
items that need action, this program addresses one item.  

Establish and fund a Summer Pre-apprenticeship Internship Program  
and a 3-year School Year Pre-Apprenticeship Program for at least thirty (30) students. 
Annually, for the 2016-17, 2017-18 and 2018-19, $60,000 shall be allocated for the 
Summer Pre-apprenticeship Internship program. 

Hence, Cypress Mandela Training Center is offering a five-week paid internship 
program for up to thirty (30) OUSD students.  The trades are a lucrative career option 
that OUSD currently does not have the infrastructure to teach the skills to gain entry 
into the trades. CONTRACTOR has a strong proven track record of preparing students 
with the technical skills and knowledge for apprenticeships in the trades. 
CONTRACTOR also prepares students emotionally and socially for the work-ready 
behaviors required to be successful as they start to enter the pipeline into the Trades 
in the Bay Area. 
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Discussion Approval by the Board of Education for a five-week paid internship summer program for 
up to thirty (30) high school students at the Cypress Mandela Training Center via the 
High School Linked Learning Office. 

Fiscal Impact Strong Workforce Program funds  (SWP) will be used to pay  
the $25,000.00 of the MOA for services of Cypress Mandela Training Center. 

An additional amount of approximately $40,000.00 for the stipends and transportation 
for students to the apprenticeship training centers.  Stipend is $1,075.00 per student. 
The Workforce Development Fund, $0.20/work hour, is being used to cover these 
expenses. 

Attachment(s) ● Memorandum of Agreement
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